Highgate Recreation Commission
Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 4, 2022

The Highgate Recreation Commission (HRC) board meeting was called to order at 5:31pm by Ty Choiniere.
The meeting was held at the Highgate Arena.

HRC board members in attendance:

Ty Choiniere, Chairman Mark Gilbert, Director

Karen Gagne Fortin, Secretary Randy Connelly, Director

Allen Jacobs Tim Luneau

Ryan Maskell, Co-Chair Lee Barrett, Recreation Program Director

Absent Members; Scott Fitzstephens

Guests: Marcy Stefaniak, MAHA Vice President and Lindsay Ladd, MAHA Secretary (via zoom)

Public Comment: None

HRC Board Assignments:

Chairman: A motion was made by Karen Fortin to nominate Ryan Maskell as the HRC Chairman. Seconded by

Randy Connelly. All in favor, motion carried.

Vice Chairman: A motion was made by Ty Choiniere to nominate Ty Choiniere as the HRC Vice-Chairman.
Seconded by Mark Gilbert. All in favor, motion carried.

Secretary: A motion was made by Ty Choiniere to nominate Karen Fortin as the HRC Secretary. Seconded by
Mark Gilbert. All in favor, motion carried.

HRC Directors: Mark Gilbert, Randy Connelly, Allen Jacobs, Tim Luneau and Scott Fitzstephens

Secretary’s Report:
The secretary’s report from the March 21, 2022, HRC meeting was reviewed by all in attendance. A motion was
made by Mark Gilbert to approve the minutes. Seconded by Ty Choiniere. All in favor, motion carried.

Programs Coordinator Report:

Advertisements: Lee stated he received a quote for plexi to cover the board signs from Athletica. Lee
questioned the cost of the standard shipping of $504.00, It appears the shipping cost will be the same if more
sheets are ordered. Lee will count the number of additional sheets that would be needed.

Spring Programs:
Little League registration closed on Friday, March 11%. There are currently 109 players registered.

Turf Tikes: Currently both sessions are full with 14 registered in each.

Easter Egg Hunt: The Easter Egg hunt will be held on Saturday, April 16t%. Lee stated that he has received
candy donations from Hannaford’s in St. Albans. Kim Delorme is currently working on additional donations.
Karen stated that she will donate a bag from Costco. The Highgate PTO will be meeting on April 5t to discuss
help stuffing eggs. It was suggested to reach out to MVU as the National Honor Society and Seniors may need
community service hours.

Summer Programs:
Lee is currently waiting to hear back from Crossroads if they would like to use the building in July.

Bike Camps: Lee stated that the job for the bike camp has been posted.

Summer Sounds: Lee is currently working on getting entertainment lined up. It was suggested that we add an
ice cream social during the Summer Sounds.

Golf Tournament: It was suggested to look into Enosburg or Bakersfield golf courses.

M&R Fundraiser: Lee stated that Mike Fontaine from M&R'’s has some raffle ideas.



Corn Hole Tournaments: Tim Luneau stated that the facility could hold monthly tournaments as part of the
Vermont Cornhole League. It was suggested to bring in food trucks and a bartender would need to be approved
by the Highgate Selectboard to serve alcohol.

Lee stated that the Unsung Hero Award nomination has been sent and received.

Ice Contract: The Milton ice contract was reviewed, and it was suggested to add a section to building damage
to all ice contracts.

New Audio System: Lee stated he has contacted Octo Sound but has not heard back from them. Tim stated he
will look into PSSL for systems as well.

Ball Fields: Ty stated he was in contact with Chip who recently worked on the fields at MVU to set up a time to
look at our fields.

Building and Grounds position: Heidi is working on the job announcement and will get that posted.
Treasurer’s Report: Tabled
Sub Committee Assignments:

Ryan stated that he would like to hold our monthly meeting the 15t Monday of the month and the 3 Monday
becomes Sub Committee meetings. Ryan added that the sub committees will begin in May.

Building and Grounds Committee and Projects: Ryan Maskell, Mark Gilbert, Ty Choiniere and the new building
and grounds employee.

Highgate Little League: Allen Jacobs, Randy Connelly, Ty Choiniere, Lee Barrett, Ashley LaRocque, Lucas
Tatro and Steve Jones.

Events: Lee Barrett, Karen Gagne Fortin, Randy Connelly, and Allen Jacobs
Capital Projects: Ryan Maskell, Mark Gilbert, Tim Luneau and Highgate Selectboard member.

New Business:

MAHA Ice: Marcy Stefaniak the MAHA Vice President present the MAHA ice request of 26.5 hours per week.
Marcy stated that MAHA would like to schedule 14.5 hours of practice ice during the week and 12 hours of
game ice on the weekend.

Marcy added that the MAHA coaches have requested a third sheet of ice for skill development. Marcy added
that it was very difficult last year to schedule home games with SASA given four weekends of ice and then when
they couldn’t fill their requested ice, MAHA had away games already scheduled as the schedulers meeting takes
place in August.

Randy asked what if MAHA doesn’t have the numbers to fill this request. Marcy said MAHA would use all that is
requested. Marcy added that it's 3 hours more of ice being requested than the previous year. Marcy added
that MAHA understands the varsity teams get first dibs on the ice once their season begins and MAHA will have
to modify their schedule.

Ryan asked Lee to put together an ice request document for all ice users to use when requesting their ice.
SASA Ice (September): Lee stated that SASA Board will be meeting on Sunday, April 10t to make their
decision. Ryan asked Marcy if MAHA would consider September ice. She said if it was available, she is sure
they wouid rather than traveling to Jay Peak like MAHA did last year.

Old Business:

Bike Repair Station: Ryan stated that will be worked on by the Building and Grounds Committee.

Snack Bar: The snack bar is currently open during the ice season. It has been suggested that the snack bar be
open year-round. This could be done by breaking the contract into two seasons (ice and non-ice) or it could be

sub-leased. It was suggested that it should be promoted to be open to the public. Ryan stated he will send an
email to the current lease holder.



Other:
Ryan will get a price for the tin to replace the damaged tin.

Stage: Ryan will get prices on the materials to replace the stage flooring.

Wheel Weights: It was suggested to purchase wheel weights ($2 per pound) for the tractor to be used when
moving the turf.

The next HRC meeting will be held on Monday, April 18t at 5:30pm

A motion to adjourn the Highgate Recreation Commission meeting was made by Mark Gilbert, seconded by
Allen Jacobs. All in favor, motion carried.

Minutes Submitted by
Karen Fortin
Highgate Recreation Commission Secretary



